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Sample Questions (Q29-Q34):

NEW QUESTION # 29
When a public works project utilizes design-bid-build, which option would NOT minimize the risk of bid shopping?

¢ A. Require bidders to provide a list of their intended subcontractors along with their bid.

¢ B. The subcontractor can withhold their prices from the bidder until the final moments before the deadline.

e C. The bidder can ask the subcontractor to reevaluate their prices to find a lower price after the subcontractor has submitted
therr price.

¢ D. The architect/engineer/owner team can consider bid listing and bid depository provisions.

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 30
To avoid miscommunication problems during construction, which best practice should the design professional use?

e A. Mark emails and electronic communications as "Urgent!" to ensure they are read right away

e B. Leave detailed voicemail messages describing everything that needs to be done so there is a record of the direction

e C. Distribute meeting minutes to all attendees and concerned parties documenting key decisions and action items resulting
from the meeting

e D. Develop a good working relationship for verbally addressing problens as they arise

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 31
Which of the following is an example of quality assurance?

A. Validating quantities for payment

B. Scheduling and sequencing of the work
C. Field observations

D. Performing compaction testing

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 32
Which of'the following statements best describes stakeholder and participant interest in a project?

A. Both stakeholders and participants have direct interest in the project

B. Both stakeholders and participants have indirect interest in the project

C. Participants have direct interest in the project while stakeholders have indirect interest
D. Stakeholders have direct interest in the project while participants have indirect interest

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 33
What is the primary purpose of MasterFormat?

A. To establish an order of information within specification sections

B. To organize cost estimates by major project element

C. To provide a uniform system for the organization of information in project manuals
D. To create a master list of Level 3 and Level 4 section titles

Answer: C

Explanation:



CSI's MasterFormat is the standard for organizing work results-based information for building projects.

In CDT study materials and CSI practice guides, its primary purpose is described as providing a uniform, consistent structure for
organizing and retrieving information in:

* Project manuals (specifications)

* Related documents such as cost information, product literature, and some facility management data MasterFormat does this by
dividing the work into Divisions and Sections with standardized titles and numbers so that everyone (owner, A/E, contractor,
suppliers) can find information in the same place across different projects. That is exactly what Option D states.

Why the others are incorrect:

* A. Master list of Level 3 and Level 4 section titles - MasterFormat includes level 3 and level 4 titles, but listing those is a means to
the end, not the primary purpose.

* B. Organize cost estimates by major project element - That is closer to the stated use of UniFormat, which organizes by systems
and assemblies rather than work results.

* C. Establish order of information within specification sections - That is the role of SectionFormat and PageFormat, not
MasterFormat.

Relevant CSI references (no links):

* CSI MasterFormat Introduction and User Guide - purpose and scope statements.

* CSI Construction Specifications Practice Guide - chapter on organizing specifications with MasterFormat, SectionFormat, and
PageFormat.

* CSI CDT Study Materials - section on "Organizing Project Manuals."

NEW QUESTION # 34
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